
Pacific Region Lynwood Washington
New Generation Delivery Vehicle (NGDV)
Vehicle Maintenance Facilty (VMF) Contract No.: 104267-21-B-0030
RFP No.: 30902332.02191R
USPS Project No.: E09779 WSP-Korte Project No. 30902332.02191

Addendum No. 2

To: All Bidders
From: WSP-Korte,

Subject: RFP 30902332.02191

Re: Lynwood (North)
NGDV VMF Upgrades

Dear Bidders,
The changes found within are hereby made effective as though originally issued with
the RFP Bid Package. All other subjects remain the same.

Addendum No. 2
Technical Section
1. Technical

a. Questions received with Answers: RFI Log dated, 2.2.2024.

2. Contracts and Procurement Section
a. Questions Received with Answers: None

3. Documents in Amendment Folder (7 total):

a) Addendum No.2 RFP 30902332.02191 (This Document)
b) RFI Log dated 2.2.2024.
c) Design Rev1 Summary
d) Design Rev1 Arch
e) Design Rev1 Elect
f) Design Rev1 Civil
g) Specs Rev1

*************************************************************************************************************
***** Each Bidder must acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this addendum by close of
business (COB) – 2/6/2024. Email to wspkorteuspsrfp@wsp.com. Must include RFP # Name
of Project in Subject line.
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Authorized Signature:

Print Name and Title:
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David Mack, VP
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USPS VMF Upgrades
Lynnwood, WA

RFP # 30902332.02191R Addendum No. 2

Request for
Information

(RFI)
Project USPS SharePointe Addendum Bidder Bidder, POC Question Answer

RFI 1

Lynnwood VMF Project Happel Andrew Royappa

Stonhard has informed us that the Stonglaze VSR product
specified is intended for application on walls, not floors.
Could you please verify what floor coating product is to be
used?

Spec has been revised. See Spec Section 096723 - Resinous Flooring

RFI 2

Lynnwood VMF Project Happel Andrew Royappa
1. Could you please specify the red highlighted dimension for
the rack detail 11, sheet C500? Dimension shown to be 6".

Do we have asbestos survey on this building. We were
ntoified by the site that they have known hot spots.

RFI 3

Lynnwood VMF Project Happel Andrew Royappa
1. Detail 1 on sheet C500 specifies a concrete wheel stop, but
the specs call for a recycled plastic parking block. Could you
please clarify which is to be used?

Concrete wheel stops to be installed.

RFI 4

Lynnwood VMF Project Saybr Terry Griffin
The site immediately asked if we are upgrading restrooms.
Who can we refer the site manager to about these items not
in our scope?

Restrooms are currently not in scope. WSP will follow up with RA facilities
manager.

RFI 5

Lynnwood VMF Project Saybr Terry Griffin
Do we have asbestos survey on this building. We were
ntoified by the site that they have known hot spots.

Please provide an allowance, and provide note on assumption to quantify value
provided.

RFI 6

Lynnwood VMF Project Saybr Terry Griffin
 Note 24 on G002 states to Paint existing lower bumpers and
to install new upper bumpers. Please provide additional
detail.

Note does not apply and has been removed from G002.

RFI 7

Lynnwood VMF Project Saybr Terry Griffin
Note 26 on G002 states all wall, door and ceiling signage to
be replaced. Please provide additional detail.

Note does not apply and has been removed from G002.

RFI 8

Lynnwood VMF Project Saybr Terry Griffin
Can we get additional specs on lifts installed by others so we
can fully understand scope of our "prep work"

Additional specs are not available. Patch and repair floor to prepare for new lifts.
All fixtures and mechanical systems within existing service areas of lifts at or
below 15'-3" A.F.F. shall be relocated above 15'-3" A.F.F.

RFI 9 Are there any structural requirements we are responsible for?

Lynnwood VMF Project Saybr Terry Griffin
Per drawing notes, all lifts are to be removed and installed by
others. GC is only responsible for floor prep. Please verify.

Floor prep and all fixtures and mechanical systems within existing service areas of
lifts at or below 15'-3" A.F.F. shall be relocated above 15'-3" A.F.F.

RFI 10
Lynnwood VMF Project




